Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Region |
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE
DAGUPAN CITY
DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. Q87 s 2019 §
/ L » 20
TO: Assist. Schools Division Superintendent

Chief- Curriculum implementation Division

Public Schools District Supervisors

Public Elementary and Secondary School Principals
All Others Concerned

FROM: Schools Division Superintendent

DATE: February19, 2019 -

N

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF MEETING FOR STEPSEUR OFFICERS AND SCHOOI. ESP
COORDINATORS (SECONDARY AND ELEMENTARY) ‘

There will be «a meeting of (STEPSEUR) Samahan ng mga
Tagapagtaguyod sa Edukasyong Pagpapakatao Officers and school EsP
coordinators ( secondary and elementary) on February 20, 2019 at 3:00 pm at
the division fraining center. Bring your 2018 accompilishment report, least
learned skills and test results 1st Q.1- 39 Q.T.

Please allow and do administrative remedy on the classes that will be
affected on said schedule.

Immediate dissemination of this memorandum is desired.

DR. Loégn;(. B%I/one, CESO VI

%\f Schools Division Superintendent
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